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April 23, 2003

Dear S3 Colleagues,

Lucent Technologies, Inc. would like to nominate Mr. Michael Marcovici as a candidate for re-election of
the Vice-Chairman of 3GPP S3.

We believe that Michael will be able to positively contribute to the group activities by demonstrating his
technical abilities, fairness, and leadership qualities. We also believe that Michael's active participation in
a variety of inter-related standardization groups (e.g., 3GPP S3, T1, AHAG, 3GPP2 TSG-S WG4, OMA)
will be of great help in terms of cross-pollination in this position, as well as aligning security
standardization activities internationally.

Lucent Technologies is committed to the 3GPP standards process and to maintaining the good progress and
spirit of the S3 group. We shall provide all necessary support to Michael in this position.

Best Regards,

(signature on file)

Francis E. O'Brien, Jr., PhD
Technology Director
Wireless Standards & Industry Relations
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